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. Miller, Steve

From: Ryan, Robin

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 1:05 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Resolution request

Steve, ﬂ / e

Jason in Roth’s office left a voice-mail asking for a resolution authorizing the AG to ﬁIJsuit regarding the
constitutionality of the federal health care reform bill (once in is signed). Jason is at 6-7500.

Robin

HR. 3590

3/22/2010
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2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE LRB-4569
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

2009 ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION

Relating to: authorizing the attorney general to file or join a lawsuit challenging the
constitutionality of the federal Patient Protection z'i%d Affordable Care Act.
Resolved by the assembly, That pursuant to section 165.25 (111;) of the

Wisconsin statutes, the assembly authorizes the attorney general to file or join a

lawsuit challenging the constitutionality of the federal Patient Protectilgn and

Affordable Care Act or to file or join a brief or briefs as amicus curiae in such a

lawsuit.

(END)
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PREM‘FORM |

2009 ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION

N

Relating to: authorizing the attorney general to file or join a lawsuit challenging the
constitutionality of the federal Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act.
Resolved by the assembly, That pursuant to section 165.25 (1m) of the

Wisconsin statutes, the assembly authorizes the attorney general to file or join a

lawsuit challenging the constitutionality of the federal Patient Protection and

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

constitutionality of the federal Patient Protection and Affordable Care Actg
Resolved by the assembly, That pursuant to section 165.25 (1m) of the

Wisconsin statutes, the assembly authorizes the attorney general to file or join a

Mchallenging the constitutionality of the federal Patient Protection and

Affordable Care Actfor to file or join a brief or briefs as amicus curiae in such a

(END)
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Insert 1-2:
S A
(\o , or any part thereof, and the federal Health Care and Education Affordability
\[\ Reconcillation Act of 2010, or any part thereof
Insert 1-5:
Nno <ﬁ"( on behalf of the state or the people of this state
Insert 1-6:
“OCW or any part thereof, and the federal Health Care and Education Affordability

\&\ Reconciljation Act of 2010, or any part thereof,




Parisi, Lori

From: Rep.Roth

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 4:12 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: permission to share legislative draft

To Whom It May Concern:

Please share a draft of LRB-4569/2 with Senator Dan Kapanke’s office.
Sincerely,

Roger Roth

State Representative

56t Assembily District
(608) 266-7500




Parist, Lori

From: Culotta, Jason

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 4:03 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-4569/2 Topic: authorize A.G. to challenge constitutionality of federal

health reform bill

Please Jacket LRB 09-4569/2 for the ASSEMBLY.



